RNDr. Serta Frantisek

Od: RNDr. Sprta Frantisek
Odeslano: 17. ledna 2022 9:17
Komu: 'RCZE Office'

Predmét: objednavka(urgentni)
Prilohy: Ptiloha k objednavkam.doc
Dulezitost: Vysoka

Dobry den,

Objednavam u Vas soupravy pro stanoveni Troponinu | na pfistroji AQT90.0bjedndvka je urgentni:
942-903 Souprava testl Tnl

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenskd nemocnice Brno



RNDr. Sprta Franti§ek

Od: RCZE Office [office@radiometer.cz]
Odeslano: 17. ledna 2022 9:47

Komu: RNDr. Sprta Frantisek

Pifedmét: RE: objednavka(urgentni)

From: RNDr. Sprta Frantidek < >

Sent: pondéli 17. ledna 2022 9:17

To: RCZE Office < >

Subject: objednavka(urgentni)
Importance: High

Dobry den,

Objednavam u Vas soupravy pro stanoveni Troponinu | na pfistroji AQT90.0bjedndavka je urgentni:

942-903 Souprava testl Tnl .

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenska nemocnice Brno

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notity us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the

foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.



